From: "Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO" [(3)I(®)]
To: "Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP)" ((3){(&))

Cc: "Fragoso, Michael (OLP)" , "Talley, Brett (OLP)"
, "Crytzer, Katherine (OLP)"

(b)(6)

Subject: Re: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474
Date: Wed, 26 Sep 2018 00:49:55 +0000
Importance: Normal

Thanks, Larry!

Sent from my 1Phone
On Sep 25, 2018, at 8:35 PM, Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP) ((3){(§)] wrote:

I’'m back and going through my emails from the last couple of days. Let me know how | can help.

From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO ((I(®)]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB (I}

Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474

All,
With yet another round of apologies for the late notice — and in a development that I'm sure is surprising to no one —
we are canceling today’s moot. My sincere apologies, yet again, for any wasted preparation you have put in and
rearranging of your lives you have done.

Claire

From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB

; 'Bacon, Antoinette T. (ODAG)'

; 'Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP)' ;
; 'Beelaert, Jeffrey (OLP)' ;



(b)(6) Ted Lehman (Senate St
; Dickey, Jennifer B. EOP/WHO [{S)I(S)]
; 'Pickett, Bethany (OLP)' [(I(8)]
; 'Urda, Patrick (OLP)' (&)}
; 'Talley, Brett (OLP)' [(9)I(3)]
; Michel, Christopher G. EOP/WHO [(I(9))

'Fragoso, Michael (OLP)' (I}

; Morrell, David M.
; 'Bernie,

; Lacy, Megan M.

; Shah, Raj S. EOP/WHO

; 'Travis D.

Eor/WHO [(9I(®)
Andrew (OLP)'[(9I(®)]
EOP/WHO [{I(®)

; Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO

; Clark, Justin R. EOP/WHO [{9)I(§)]
B(b)(6) Kristen Silverberg

B(b)(6)

Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474

All,
We are confirmed for tomorrow from 1-3, with debrief to follow from 3:00-3:30. We will be in EEOB 430ABC.

In order to fit the questioning into the new timeframe, some of the WH folks (Brett, Megan, Raj, Chris, and 1) will not
be questioning. (Brett will still preside.) My understanding is that Larry is out of pocket, and 1-2 others may also be.
That will leave us with 60 mins total for the 2 counsels and about the same amount of time for the Senators.

Thanks again for your flexibility!
Claire

From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO

Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2018 9:14 PM
To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB [(9I@)] ; 'Bacon, Antoinette T. (ODAG)'
; 'Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP)' [(QI(®)
; 'Beelaert, Jeffrey (OLP)' [(8)I()]
A(b)(6) Ted Lehman (Senate St

; Morrell, David M.
; 'Bernie,

; Lacy, Megan M.

; Shah, Raj S. EOP/WHO

; 'Travis D.

; Clark, Justin R. EOP/WHO [(9)I(8)]
B(b)(6) Kristen Silverberg B(b)(6)
B(b)(6) ;

Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474

All,

Apologies yet again for the late notice! Given that the hearing has been postponed until Thursday — and that we still
don’t know what format it will take — we are going to postpone the moot again from Monday till Tuesday. I'm so



sorry for the inconvenience. We don’t yet have a time locked down, but are targeting 1-3 pm (with a 3:00-3:30)
debrief. As soon as | have confirmation on the time, | will let you know.

From the sunrise side of the mountain,
Claire

From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB (I3 ; 'Bacon, Antoinette T. (ODAG)'
; 'Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP)' [(QI()

; 'Beelaert, Jeffrey (OLP)' [((I(®)]
fi(b)(6) Ted Lehman (Senate St

; Clark, Justin R. EOP/WHO [{9)I(§))]
B(b)(6) Kristen Silverberg

Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474
All,

As you may have read in the news, things are still up in the air regarding next week’s potential hearing. Can | impose
on you to save 1-3 on Monday (9/24) for a potential moot and 3:00-3:30 for debrief? I'll keep you updated tonight
and/or over the weekend about potential format and with any developments that affect the moot.

Apologies for all the uncertainty and thanks for your help!
Claire

From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 11:02 PM
To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB [()I(®)] ; 'Bacon, Antoinette T. (ODAG)'
; 'Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP)' [(QI(®)

; 'Beelaert, Jeffrey (OLP)' [((I(®)]
fi(b)(6) Ted Lehman (Senate St

; Gramley, Shannon M. EOP/WHO [(9I(®)
; Bash, Zina [(I(®)]
; Kupec, Kerri A. EOP/WHO

3(b)(6)

Sandoloski, Sean M. EOP/WHO [((9I(®))

(b)(6) ; Clark, Justin R. EOP/WHO [(9)I(&))




4(b)(6) Kristen Silverberg

B(b)(6)

Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474

Friends,

With apologies for the late notice, we have decided to postpone tomorrow’s moot until Monday in light of tonight’s
events (which seem to indicate that a Monday hearing is a no-go).

| will be in touch tomorrow with proposed timing for the rescheduled Monday moot. (We obviously understand that
some of you may have conflicts with the rescheduled date/time — I’'m so sorry in advance if anyone ends up having
spent time prepping for tomorrow and then not being able to make it on Monday.)

Thank you so much for your flexibility and for being willing to help out!
Claire

From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB [(I@)] H(b)(7)(E) Jill Tyson (FBI) ;
'Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP)' [(I(D) B(b)(6)

; 'Beelaert, Jeffrey (OLP)' ((I(3)]
(b)(6) H(b)(6) Ted Lehman (Senate Staff)
EOP/WHO [((9I(®) ; Morrell, David M. EOP/WHO [((§I(8))
'Pickett, Bethany (OLP)'[()I(&)} ; 'Bernie, Andrew (OLP)' [()I(3)]
Patrick (OLP)' {(QIG) ; Lacy, Megan M. EOP/WHO [(§I()
(e]R3N(D)(6) ; Shah, Raj S. EOP/WHO [(IB)
EOP/WHO [((9I(®)
Cc: Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO [(9)I(8)] ; Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO
(b)(6) ; Gramley, Shannon M. EOP/WHO [(I()
; Bash, Zina[(9I@)] : Sandoloski, Sean M. EOP/WHO
(b)(6) ; Kupec, Kerri A. EOP/WHO [(9)I(S)] ; Clark, Justin R.
EOP/WHO ()I®) 4(b)(6) ‘

(b)(6) Kristen Silverberg B(b)(6) ;

(b)(6) f(0)(6)

Subject: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474

; 'Fragoso, Michael (OLP)'
; Dickey, Jennifer B.

; 'Urda,
; 'Talley, Brett
; Michel, Christopher G.

All,

Many thanks for being willing to moot Judge Kavanaugh tomorrow. The moot will take place from 9-1 in the Indian
Treaty Room (EEOB 474). A calendar invite will circulate shortly with a WAVES link.

We don’t yet know what format the Judge’s actual hearing — if any — will take. So, in terms of format, the moot will
proceed in two stages: First, two “counsels” (Mark Paoletta and Jill Tyson) will question the Judge for 30 minutes
each. Second, a panel of “Senators” (10 Democrats and 5 Republicans) will question the Judge. Each Democrat will
have 10 minutes, and each Republican will have 5 minutes. After the moot, we will have a collective feedback session
before feedback is conveyed to the Judge.

The Senator line-up is below. Each Senator should already have received prep materials. We are not assigning
individual lines of questioning, but all questions should be (at least arguably) related to Dr. Ford’s false allegations.

Chairman Grassley: Brett Talley
Ranking Member Feinstein: Megan Lacy



Senator Leahy: Jeff Beelaert
Senator Graham: Pat Urda

Senator Durbin: Ted Lehman
Senator Whitehouse: David Morrell
Senator Klobuchar: Claire Murray
Senator Coons: Larry Rothenberg
Senator Sasse: Raj Shah

Senator Blumenthal: Andrew Bernie
Senator Hirono: Jenn Dickey
Senator Flake: Michael Fragoso
Senator Booker: Roman Martinez
Senator Harris: Bethany Pickett
Senator Tillis: Chris Michel

Many thanks for your help!
Claire

Claire McCusker Murray

Associate Counsel | Office of White House Counsel
(b)(6)

$8(b)(6) | C:{(QIC)



From: "Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO" [(3)I(®)]
To: "Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP)" ((3){(&))

Cc: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" , "Fragoso, Michael (OLP)"
, "Crytzer, Katherine (OLP)" [{}I{®)]

Subject: Re: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474
Date: Fri, 21 Sep 2018 19:57:58 +0000
Importance: Normal

Totally understood! Thanks, Larry.

Sent from my 1Phone

On Sep 21, 2018, at 3:56 PM, Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP) ((3){(§)] wrote:

Hi, Claire,
| will be out of the office Monday and Tuesday for a Jewish holiday, so | will not be able to participate.

v/r
Larry

From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO [((I(®)]

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB [()){(§)}

Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474

Duplicative Materia




From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" {(9)I(9)]
To: "Williams, Beth A (OLP)" {{9)I(®))

Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474
Date: Fri, 21 Sep 2018 14:40:02 -0000
Importance: Normal

We cancelled. I'll let you know when it is rescheduled.

From: Williams, Beth A (OLP)
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Talley, Brett (OLP) (()I(D))

Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474
Brett, | assume it’s fine for Mark/me to observe— no need to participate in questions. Let me know if you see an issue.
Thanks

Beth A. Williams

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Policy

U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Office: (202) 514-4601

(b)(6)
From: "Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP)" [(QI()

Date: September 21, 2018 at 6:35:47 AM EDT
To: "Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO" [(IG)

Cc: "Fragoso, Michael (OLP)" (I

Katherine (OLP)" [(I(G)]

Subject: Re: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474

, "Talley, Brett (OLP)" [(QI(3) , "Crytzer,

I’ll be out and not answering email or phone from Sunday night to Tuesday night, but I'll check in Tuesday night to see
if there’s anything left to do that | can help with.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 20, 2018, at 11:02 PM, Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO [(§I()] wrote:

Duplicative Materie




From: "Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO" (()I(&)]
To: "Tyson, Jill C. (DO) (OGA)" ()€
Cc: "Talley, Brett (OLP) (JMD)" {(9)I(®)]

Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474
Date: Thu, 20 Sep 2018 20:53:15 +0000
Importance: Normal

Understood — thanks!

From: Tyson, lill C. (DO) (0GA) (I@IE)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 4:33 PM
To: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO [((I()

Cc: Talley, Brett (OLP) (JMD) [(I()]

Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474

Claire:

As much as | would like to help, unfortunately my bosses have advised that in my current capacity I’'m not able to
attend. | would respectfully request to be removed from the e-mail chain.

Thank you,
-JCT

From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO [(IG)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB (O3] ;

Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP) (JMD) [(I(3)] H(b)(6) ; Beelaert,
Jeffrey (OLP) (JMD)[(JIE) ; Fragoso, Michael (OLP) (JMD) {(9I(3)] ;
(QIORCRENERNESEYEIERSE : Dickey, Jennifer B. EOP/WHO (b)(6)

EOP/WHO [(9I(®) ; Pickett, Bethany (OLP) (JMD) {(9I(®)]
Andrew (OLP) (JMD) [{)I(®)] ; Urda, Patrick (OLP) (JMD)[(9)I(®))
M. EOP/WHO (I ; Talley, Brett (OLP) (JMD) [(9I@)]
EOP/WHO [(QI() ; Michel, Christopher G. EOP/WHO [(I(®))
Cc: Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO [((JI(8) ; Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO
; Gramley, Shannon M. EOP/WHO [{(I())
; Bash, Zina[(I@)] ; Sandoloski, Sean M. EOP/WHO
Kupec Kerri A. EOP/WHO [(9)I(®)] ; Clark, Justin R.

A(b)(6) Kristen Silverber§(b)(6) ;

; Tyson, Jill C. (DO) (0GA) [(QIGIE)

; Morrell, David M.

; Bernie,

; Lacy, Megan
; Shah, Raj S.

Subject: 9/21 Moot -- 9:00-1: OO in EEOB 474

Duplicative Materie




From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" {(9)I(9)]
To: "Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO" [(I(S)]

Subject: RE: list of people
Date: Thu, 04 Oct 2018 21:51:10 -0000
Importance: Normal

| will get you their emails.

From: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO [(I@)

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Talley, Brett (OLP) (()I(D))

Subject: Re: list of people
VPs office requests emails for non who people

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2018, at 5:42 PM, Talley, Brett (OLP) ({8)I(®)}] wrote:

Frags is supposed to get back to me.

From: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO (I

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Talley, Brett (OLP) [(QI()

Subject: Re: list of people
Do you have an idea on DOJ folks?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2018, at 4:47 PM, Talley, Brett (OLP) [{s)I(®)) wrote:

WH

Don

Annie

Raj

Clark

Brett

Sean Sandoloski
Claire

Megan

Kerri

Chris Michel
Shannon Grammley
Liz Horning

James Burnham
(b)(5)

WIO)

(Chris Tuck — has floor privileges, so may not need)
(Amy — you know)



Clerks

Travis Lenkner
Porter Wilkinson
Roman Martinez

| will check with DOJ.

From: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO ({9}

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Talley, Brett (OLP)[(RI(®)]

Subject: RE: list of people

Confirmation team, wh, doj, maybe some clerkerati as well. Pence’s team is getting back to me. Likely
around 35 max, but could be 20. Who knows

Liz Horning

From: Talley, Brett (OLP)[{(§I®)

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO [DIG)

Subject: RE: list of people

And how many can we do?

From: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO [(I®)]

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Talley, Brett (OLP)[(I(®)]

Subject: list of people

Can you get me a list of people of team members who should attend the BK cloture vote and/or floor vote?
Working with VPs team for tickets. Thanks!

Liz Horning




From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" {(9)I(9)]
To: "Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO" [(I(S)]

Subject: RE: list of people
Date: Thu, 04 Oct 2018 21:50:00 -0000
Importance: Normal

To that list, add Jennie Lichter, Patrick Urda, Candace Owens, Larry Rothenburg, Alice Lacour.

From: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO [(I@)

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 5:43 PM

To: Talley, Brett (OLP) (I

Subject: Re: list of people

It’s for tomorrow and VP office on my back

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2018, at 5:42 PM, Talley, Brett (OLP) [(JI(3)] wrote:

Duplicative Materie




From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" {(9)I(9)]
To: "Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO" [(I(S)]

Subject: RE: list of people
Date: Thu, 04 Oct 2018 21:48:47 -0000
Importance: Normal

For tomorrow, he says Beth, Mark, Frags, Katie, Sean Day, Kasey, and Beeleart. Do you have their emails?

From: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO [(I@)
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 5:43 PM

To: Talley, Brett (OLP) (I

Subject: Re: list of people

Duplicative Materie




From: "Bumatay, Patrick (OAG)" {{9)I(&)]
To: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" (($)](®))]

Subject: Re: list of people
Date: Thu, 4 Oct 2018 20:36:16 +0000
Importance: Normal

Thanks buddy. I'm actually ({)I()) . So I’m going to have to miss the vote sadly.
On Oct 4, 2018, at 4:34 PM, Talley, Brett (OLP) [{)I(8))] wrote:

Want to make sure you were reached out to.

From: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO [(9I®)
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Talley, Brett (OLP) [(QI()

Subject: list of people

Duplicative




From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" {(9)I(9)]
To: "Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO" [(I(S)]

Subject: RE: list of people
Date: Thu, 04 Oct 2018 20:34:00 -0000
Importance: Normal

From here or DOJ?

From: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO [(I@)
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Talley, Brett (OLP) (()I(D))

Subject: list of people

Duplicative Materie




From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" <{{9I{))

To: "Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHQO" "Horning, Liz A.
EOP/WHO"

Subject: FW: 9-18 Kavanaugh Vote Tracking
Date: Wed, 19 Sep 2018 21:09:09 -0000
Importance: Normal

From:[(YI®) (oLp)

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 5:07 PM

To: (IO

Katherme (OLP)

Crytzer,
Bernie, Andrew (OLP)
Bumatay, Patrick J. (OLP)

Day, Sean (OLP)

Ganjei, Nicholas (OLP)

Hudson, Andrew (OLP)

Loveland, Daniel (ODAG)

Pickett, Bethany (OLP)

Urda, Patrick (OLP)
Wasserman, Carl (OLP)
Wu, Connie V. (ODAG)

Wu, Connie (OLP) (b)(6)
Cc: OLP-Interns (JMD) {(§I®)]

Subject: RE: 9-18 Kavanaugh Vote Tracking
Hi All,

Here are the updates from today

e Senator Collins is surprised Dr. Ford has decided not to testify. She says it is “not fair” to Kavanaugh for her to
not testify.

e Senator Corker says that if the committee doesn’t here from Dr. Ford that the confirmation should continue on
to a vote.

e Senator Flake is satisfied that the committee schedule a hearing for Dr. Ford, and he implores her to come and
testify. If she doesn’t testify he supports moving forward with the confirmation.

e Senator McCaskill will “set aside” Dr. Ford’s allegations when deciding how she will vote. Instead she will focus

on Kavanaugh'’s judicial record.

Thanks,
Interns

From:{(9[(®) (oLP)

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 3:27 PM

LH(b)(6) (OLP)

Katherine (OLP)

Williams, Beth A (OLP)
Beelaert, Jeffrey (OLP)
Brinton, Jedediah (OLP)
Champoux, Mark (OLP)

Crytzer,
Bernie, Andrew (OLP)
Bumatay, Patrick J. (OLP)

Day, Sean (OLP)




Fragoso, Michael (OLP) {(§I() Ganijei, Nicholas (OLP)

(b)(6) Hudson, Andrew (OLP)
(b)(6) Loveland, Daniel (ODAG)
(b)(6) Pickett, Bethany (OLP)

Cc: OLP-Interns (JMD) (I8}
Subject: 9-18 Kavanaugh Vote Tracking

Hi All,

Here are the updates from today.

e Senator Heitkamp stated that she wants the allegation to be fully investigated at a hearing.

e Senator Jones called Ford brave and said the senate needs to “hit the pause button” on the confirmation

e Senator Manchin tweeted that Ford deserves to be heard and Kavanagh deserves a chance to clear his name.
e Senator Nelson wants a meeting with Kavanaugh and a hearing about the Ford allegations

Thanks,
Interns



From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" <{{3JI{§)]

To: "Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHQO" "Horning, Liz A.
EOP/WHO"

Subject: FW: 9-18 Kavanaugh Vote Tracking
Date: Tue, 18 Sep 2018 19:41:53 -0000
Importance: Normal

FEIH(b)(6) (oLp)

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 3:28 PM

LLH(b)(6)

Katherine (OLP) 4

Williams, Beth A (OLP) <
Beelaert, Jeffrey (OLP) <{(YI®)]
Brinton, Jedediah (OLP) {(}I(®)]
Champoux, Mark (OLP) <(3I®)}
Fragoso, Michael (OLP) {(I(®)
Glover, Matthew (JMD) (YO}
Lichter, Jennifer (OLP) <(3I(®)]
Minerva, Craig (OLP) <{(I{®)}
Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP) <
< Talley, Brett (OLP) 4
Von Bokern, Jordan L. (OLP) 4

Wu, Connie (OLP) {(9I(®)
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




From: '"{(QI(®) (OLP)" {((®)]

To: "Williams, Beth A (OLP)"

"Crytzer, Katherine (OLP)"
"Bernie,

"Beelaert, Jeffrey (OLP)"
"Brinton, Jedediah (OLP)"

Andrew (OLP)"

"Urda, Patrick (OLP)"
"Wu, Connie !OLP!”

(OLP)"

"Wu, Connie V. (ODAG)"
Cc: "OLP-Interns (JMD)"

Subject: 9-20 Kavanaugh Vote Tracking
Date: Thu, 20 Sep 2018 20:37:24 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Kavanaugh Senate Vote Tracker 9-20.docx

Hello Everyone,
Senator McCaskill has officially said she will vote no, citing his judicial record for her vote.

Best,
Katherine



From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" <{{3JI(§)]
It (b)(6) Christopher Michel EOP/WHO

Subject: Fwd: 9-11 Vote Tracking
Date: Wed, 26 Sep 2018 20:28:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Kavanaugh Senate Vote Tracker 9-11.docx; ATT00001.htm

Lots of quotes here
Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: 'm (OLP)" <JI®)]
Date: September 11, 2018 at 5:03:33 PM EDT
3(b)(6)

"Beelaert, Jeffrey (OLP)"
"Brinton, Jedediah (OLP)"

"Crytzer, Katherine (OLP)"

"Bernie, Andrew (OLP)"
"Bumatay, Patrick J.

"Day, Sean
"Ganjei, Nicholas
"Hudson, Andrew
"Loveland, Daniel
"Pickett,

Subject: 9-11 Vote Tracking

Team Kavanaugh,

With thanks to Will for his help today, I’'ve attached the updated vote tracker. A couple of highlights:
e Senators Bennet, Hassan, Shaheen, and Warner announced that they will vote no on the nomination. (Tweet,
article, tweet, thread)

e Senator McCaskill said she hopes to finish reviewing Kavanaugh documents, including his questions for the
record, and make her decision by the end of the week. (Article)

Best,

(b)(6)



From: "LaCour, Alice S. (CIV)" ((3)I(®))

To: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" , "Lichter Jennifer (OLP)"
, "Burnham, James M. (CIV)" ((3JI()]

Cc: "Readler, Chad A. (CIV)" ((QI(®)] , "Haas, Alex (CIV)"

Subject: - for possible briefing re SCT nomination
Date: Wed 3 Oct 2018 16:51:55 +0000
Importance: Normal

Her email is[(YI®)] and phone is[(§1®) .

From: Talley, Brett (OLP)
; Burnham, James M. (CIV) (&)}
; Readler, Chad A. (CIV) (§I®)] ; Haas, Alex

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 12:51 PM
- for possible briefing re SCT nomination

To: Lichter, Jennifer (OLP)
Cc: LaCour, Alice S. (CIV)
(CIV)
Subject: RE:

Can | get Betsy’s contact info?

From: Lichter, Jennifer (OLP)

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Burnham, James M. (CIV)
Cc: LaCour, Alice S. (CIV)
(CIV)
Subject: Re:

; Readler, Chad A. (CIV) ; Haas, Alex

; Talley, Brett (OLP)
- for possible briefing re SCT nomination

Awesome, thanks. Copying Brett for his information and to coordinate.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 3, 2018, at 12:29 PM, Burnham, James M. (CIV) [((8)](®)) wrote:

Betsy is the correct person and she’s happy to do it. | told her we would just want a straight briefing on [({JI&)]

From: LaCour, Alice S. (CIV)

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Lichter, Jennifer (OLP)
Cc: Haas, Alex (CIV)
Subject: RE:

; Readler, Chad A. (CIV) [(I®)}
; Burnham, James M. (CIV) [(lJI®)]

- for possible briefing re SCT nomination

Thanks, Jennie. Just FYI, James and Alex are Cc’ed here and | understand that James is calling our [(3)I&})} expert,
Betsy Shapiro, to see if she can be available for this potential briefing.

From: Lichter, Jennifer (OLP)
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Readler, Chad A. (CIV) ()]



Cc: LaCour, Alice S. (CIV) (IG))

Subject: Privacy Act - for possible briefing re SCT nomination

Chad, does CIV have anyone sufficiently expert in

? Nothing lined up
yet but we think we may need to offer a little tutorial, so would like to have someone identified and available just in
case.

Many thanks.
Jennie

Jennie Bradley Lichter
Office of Legal Policy

U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20530
Office: [(QIE)




From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" ({I(®)]
To: "Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/ Who" ((8)I(®)}]

Subject: Fwd: (I8 - for possible briefing re SCT nomination
Date: Wed, 03 Oct 2018 16:36:16 -0000
Importance: Normal

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lichter, Jennifer (OLP)" [(3J{{§)]

Date: October 3, 2018 at 12:34:20 PM EDT
To: "Burnham, James M. (CIV)"
Cc: "LaCour, Alice S. (CIV)"

, "Readler, Chad A. (CIV)"
, "Talley, Brett (OLP)"

, "Haas, Alex (CIV)"

- for possible briefing re SCT nomination

Duplicative Materia




	Structure Bookmarks
	From: "MmTay, Claire M. EOP/WHO" (b )( 6) To: "Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP)" (b )( 6) Cc: "Fragoso, Michael (OLP)" 
	(b )(6) , "Crytzer, Katherine (OLP)" Subject: Re: 9/21 Moot --9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474 Date: Wed, 26 Sep 2018 00:49:55 +0000 Importance: No1mal 
	Thanks, Lany! 
	Sent from my iPhone 
	On Sep 25, 2018, at 8:35 PM, Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP) (b )( 6) wrote: 
	I'm back and going through my emails from the last couple of days. Let me know how I can help. 
	From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO (b )(6) Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:30 AM To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB 
	, Andrew 0 
	; Swonger, Amy H. EOP/WHO ; Burnham, James M. EOP/WHO (b )(6) Subject: RE: 9/ 21 Moot --9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474 
	All, 
	With yet another round of apologies for the late notice -and in a development that I'm sure is surprising to no one we are canceling today's moot. My sincere apologies, yet again, for any wasted preparation you have put in and rearranging of your lives you have done. 
	-

	Claire 
	From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 11:00 AM To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB 
	From: "MmTay, Claire M. EOP/WHO" (b )( 6) To: "Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP)" (b)( 6) Cc: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" , "Fragoso, Michael (OLP)" 
	, "C1ytzer, Katherine (OLP)" (b )(6) Subject: Re: 9/21 Moot --9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474 Date: Fri, 21 Sep 2018 19:57:58 +o000 Importance: No1mal 
	Totally understood! Thanks, Lany. 
	Sent from my iPhone 
	On Sep 21, 2018, at 3:56 PM, Rothenberg, Laurence E (OLP) (b)( 6) wrote: 
	Hi, Claire, 
	I will be out of the office Monday and Tuesday for a Jewish holiday, so I will not be able to participate. 
	v/r 
	Larry 
	From: Murray, Claire M. EOP/WHO (b )(6) Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:01 PM To: Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB 
	, Andrew 0 
	Subject: RE: 9/21 Moot --9:00-1:00 in EEOB 474 
	Duplicative Material 
	Duplicative Material 
	From:
	From:
	Clerks Travis Lenkner Porter Wilkinson Roman Martinez 
	I will check with DOJ. 
	From: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO (b )(6) Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 4:36 PM To: Talley, Brett (OLP) (b )(6) Subject: RE: list of people 
	Confomation team, wh, doj, maybe some clerkerati as well. Pence's team is getting back to me. Likely around 35 max, but could be 20. Who knows 
	Liz Horning 
	From: Talley, Brett (OLP) (b )(6) Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 4:34 PM To: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO (b )(6) Subject: RE: list of people 
	And how many can we do? 
	From: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO (b )(6) Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 4:32 PM To: Talley, Brett (OLP) (b )(6) Subject: list of people 
	Can you get me a list of people of team members who should attend the BK cloture vote and/or floor vote? Working with VPs team for tickets. Thanks! 
	Liz Horning 
	From:
	From:
	From:
	From:
	From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" lliililliill To: "Donaldson, • "Homing, Liz A. EOP/WHO" Subject: FW: 9-18 Kavanaugh Vote Tracking Date: Wed, 19 Sep 2018 21:09:09 -0000 Importance: No1mal 
	From:-(OLP) Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 5:07 PM To:-(OLP) illiams, Beth rytzer, Katherine (OLP) , drew (OLP) 
	, J. (OLP) hampoux, Ma ay, Sean (OLP) , Michael (OL holas (OLP) 
	ver, Matthew (J ndrew (OLP) hter, Jennifer (0 aniel (ODAG) inerva, Craig (0 thenberg, Lau 
	Von Bokern, Jordan . Wu, Connie (OLP) Cc: OLP-Interns (JMD) Subject: RE : 9-18 Kavanaugh Vote Tracking 
	Hi All, 
	Here are the updates from today 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Senator Collins is suq:~rised Dr. Ford has decided not to testifv.. She says it is "not fair" to Kavanaugh for her to not testify. 

	• 
	• 
	Senator Corker says that if the committee doesn't here from Dr. Ford that the confirmation should continue on to a vote. 

	• 
	• 
	Senator Flake is satisfied that the committee schedule a hearing for Dr. Ford, and he imP.lores her to come and testif-y,,, If she doesn't testify he SUJaP.Orts moving forward with the confirmation. 

	• 
	• 
	Senator McCaski ll will "set aside" Dr. Ford's alleg~when deciding how she will vote. Instead she will focus on Kavanaugh's judicial record. 


	Thanks, Interns 
	From:-(OLP) Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 3:27 PM To:-(OLP) Williams, Beth A (OLP) Crytzer, Katherine (OLP) Beelaert, Jeffrey (OLP) Bernie, Andrew (OLP) 
	ton, Jedediah (OLP) y, Patrick J. (OLP) Champoux, Mark (OLP) Day, Sean (OLP) 
	From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" lliililliill To: "Donaldson, • "Homing, Liz A. EOP/WHO" Subject: FW: 9-18 Kavanaugh Vote Tracking Date: Tue, 18 Sep 2018 19:41 :53 -0000 Importance: No1mal 
	From:-(OLP) 
	From:-(OLP) 
	From:-(OLP) 

	Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 3:28 PM 
	Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 3:28 PM 

	To:-(OLP) 
	To:-(OLP) 
	illiams, Beth 
	rytzer, 

	Katherine (OLP) 
	Katherine (OLP) 
	, 
	drew (OLP) 

	I 
	I 
	J. (OLP) 

	hampoux, Ma 
	hampoux, Ma 
	ay, Sean (OLP) 

	, Michael (OL 
	, Michael (OL 
	holas (OLP) 

	ver, Matthew (J 
	ver, Matthew (J 
	ndrew (OLP) 

	hter, Jennifer (0 
	hter, Jennifer (0 
	aniel (ODAG) 

	inerva, Craig (0 
	inerva, Craig (0 

	thenberg, Lau 
	thenberg, Lau 


	Von Bokern, Jordan . Wu, Connie (OLP) Cc: OLP-Interns (JMD) Subject: 9-18 Kavanaugh Vote Tracking 

	Duplicative Material 
	Duplicative Material 
	From: '(b )(6) (OLP)" 
	"Crytzer, Katherine (OLP)" "Be1nie, 
	Subject: 9-20 Kavanaugh Vote Tracking Date: Thu, 20 Sep 2018 20:37:24 +0000 Importance: No1mal Attachments: Kavanaugh_Senate_ Vote_ Tracker_9-20.docx 
	Hello Everyone, 
	Senator McCaskill has officially said she will vote no, citing his judicial record for her vote. 
	Best, Katherine 
	From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" "'(b)(6) To: (b )( 6) Christopher Michel EOP \VHO Subject: Fwd: 9-11 Vote Tracking Date: Wed, 26 Sep 2018 20:28:39 -0000 Importance: No1mal Attachments: Kavanaugh_ Senate_ Vote_ Tracker_9-11.docx; ATT0000 1.htm 
	Lots of quotes here 
	Sent from my iPhone 
	Begin fo1w arded message: 
	From: •rmTfflWIIIII (OLP) Date: S~ 2018 at "C1ytzer, Katherine (OLP)" "Bernie, Andrew (OLP)" 
	ediah (OLP) "Bumatay, Patrick J. 
	(OLP)" Champoux, "Day, Sean 
	(OLP)" so, Michael (OLP) , Nicholas 
	(OLP)" er, Matthew (JM son, Andrew 
	(OLP)" ter, Jennifer (OL land, Daniel 
	(ODAG)" • rva, Craig ( Pickett, 
	Bethany (0 
	, Brett (OLP)" 
	rdan L. (OLP)" 
	Wu, Connie 
	Team Kavanaugh, 
	Team Kavanaugh, 
	With thanks to Will for his help today, I've attached the updated vote tracker. A couple of highlights: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Senators Bennet, Hassan, Shaheen, and Warner announced that they will vote no on the nomination. (Tweet, article, tweet, thread) 

	• 
	• 
	Senator McCaskill said she hopes to finish reviewing Kavanaugh documents, including his questions for the record, and make her decision by the end of the week. (Article) 


	Best, 
	Ill 
	From: "Lac our, Alice S. (CIV)" (b)(6) 
	From: "Lac our, Alice S. (CIV)" (b)(6) 
	From: "Lac our, Alice S. (CIV)" (b)(6) 

	To: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" 
	To: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" 
	"Lichter, Jennifer (OLP)" 

	TR
	II 
	(b)(6) 

	Cc: 
	Cc: 
	, "Haas, Alex (CIV)" 


	Subject: RE: -for possible briefing re SCT nomination Date: Wed, 3 Oct2018 16:51:55 +oOOO Importance: No1mal 
	Her email is (b )(6) and phone is (b )(6) 
	From: Talley, Brett (OLP) Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 12:51 PM To: Lichter, Jennifer (OLP) ; Burnham, James M. (CIV) Cc: Lacour, Alice S. (CIV) ; Readier, Chad A. (CIV) (CIV) 
	Can I get Betsy's contact info? 
	From: Lichter, Jennifer (OLP) Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:34 PM To: Burnham, James M. (CIV) Cc: Lacour, Alice S. (CIV) ; Haas, Alex (CIV) 
	Awesome, thanks. Copying Brett for his information and to coordinate. 
	Sent from my iPhone 
	On Oct 3, 2018, at 12:29 PM, Burnham, James M. (CIV) (b )( 6) wrote: 
	Betsy is the correct person and she's happy to do it. I told her we would just want a straight briefing onrtQMN 
	From: Lacour, Alice S. (CIV) Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 12:27 PM To: Lichter, Jennifer (OLP) ; Readier, Chad A. (CIV (b )(6) Cc: Haas, Alex (CIV) ; Burnham, James M. (CIV) (b )( 6) Subject: RE: -for possible briefing re SCT nomination 
	Thanks, Jennie. Just FYI, James and Alex are Cc'ed here and I understand that James is calling our-expert, Betsy Shapiro, to see if she can be available for this potential briefing. 
	From: Lichter, Jennifer (OLP) Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 11:01 AM To: Readier, Chad A. (CIV) (b )( 6) 
	From: "Talley, Brett (OLP)" (b )(6) To: "Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/ Who" (b )(6) Subject: Fwd: ---for possible briefing re SCT nomination Date: Wed, 03 Oct 2018 16:36:16 -0000 Importance: No1mal 
	Sent from my iPhone 
	Begin fo1warded message: 
	From: "Lichter, Jennifer (OLP)" (b )( 6) Date: October 3, 2018 at 12:34:20 PM EDT To: "Burnham, James M. (CIV)" Cc: "LaCom, Alice S. (CIV)" " adler, Chad A. (CIV)" 
	, "Talley, Brett (OLP)" 
	-for possible briefing re SCT nomination 






